From: Richard Simpson

Sent: 09 April 2022 18:17
To: Amy Ly
Subject: Re: FW: Primrose Hill CAAC - consultation for planning application 56

Regent's Park Road

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please
take extra care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc.
Please note there have been reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams
so extra vigilance is required.

Hello Amy,
I'm sorry about my delay on this.

| have rechecked our objections to 2021/5499/P — Flat A and Flat Ground floor, 56
Regent’s Park Road.

| am happy to confirm that the revised, simpler, rear elevation to the addition
meets our objection.

We still regret the loss of the ground floor balcony but do not object to it.
We therefore withdraw our objection to the revised application.

Thank you for your work on this application.
Richard

Richard Simpson FSA
Chair PHCAAC




This Disability History Month, we’re working with
Camden Disability Network to celebrate the achievements
and aspirations of our disabled staff and residents.
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